
127-129 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 127-129 W. Lincoln is a two-story asymmetrical Italianate style dwelling built ca. 
1875.  The dwelling has a brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick 
chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding.  The primary entrance faces the east façade and 
not the Avenue façade.  On the east façade is a single-story entry porch with a hipped roof 
supported by original milled columns, milled brackets, wood dentils and a railing and frieze of 
milled cut-out panels.  The main entrance retains its original, five-panel wood door with a 
projecting bracketed cornice with wood dentils.  Also on the east façade is a single-story bay 
window with three, one-over-one wood sash windows, a bracketed cornice and wood dentils.  At 
the northeast corner of the building is a two-story, rectangular, gable roof bay with large fixed 
one-light windows with three, stained glass sections.  Each window is outlined with wood 
pilaster strips and bulls eye corner blocks.  
Below the first floor window are arched wood 
panels with pellet molding and below the 
second-story bay window are inset wood 
panels.  On the north façade is a picture 
window with a single-light window fixed with 
three, stained glass sections.  Windows 
overall are one-over-one double hung wood 
sash with bracketed cornices and wood 
dentils.  At the roofline are paired eave 
brackets and gable returns.  In the gable 
fields are circular attic vents with frame 
keystones and shoulders.  On the west 
façade is an entrance with an original entry 
porch reconstructed ca. 1950 with square 
posts.  
 

 


